

# FERHAT OZCELIK | 24 ANDROID DEVELOPER

Konya, Turkey, TR

+90 553 150 12 68



ferhatozcelik01@gmail.com www.ferhatozcelik.com

www.linkedin.com/in/ferhatozcelik 📊 www.github.com/ferhatozcelik

#### SUMMARY -

I am a physics graduate from Suleyman Demirel University, and I gained experience in embedded systems. Since 2012, I have been specializing in Android Development and actively working in the software industry. During my internship at Suleyman Demirel University's Innovative Technologies Application and Research Center, I gained practical experience in embedded systems. As an Android Developer at Mepsan Petroleum Devices Inc. I worked on various projects using Kotlin, Java, OTP Authentication, Google Maps, and Push Notification services. Currently, I am working as an Android developer at Huawei on the AppMate and Petal Maps projects, using Kotlin and Java programming languages. In addition to my professional work, I actively participate in open-source projects and share my experiences through blogging. I believe that my skills and experience make me a valuable asset for your team. Thank you for considering my application.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE —

#### HUAWEI

**2022.10 - PRESENT** 

# **Android Developer**

#### Responsibilities

Petal Maps is a Global Map application. I fixed some bugs and developed some features in the Android application.

**MEPSAN PETROLEUM DEVICES INC.** 2022-01 - 2022-10

## **Android Developer**

#### **Responsibilities**

Servio is a technical service personnel management application. I fixed some bugs and improved some features in Android app. MLB Portal is a personnel management application. I fixed some bugs and improved some features in Android app. Nexmep is an application that provides location informati on of electric vehicle stations. I created the Android app and added new features.

**SULEYMAN DEMIREL UNIVERSITY INNOVATIVE TECHNOLOGIES R&D** 2019.11 - 2020-03

# Intern Software Engineer

#### Responsibilities

I worked on communication with the remote BT module of the Spin Coater system, which is a thin film coating system.

#### EDUCATION \_\_\_\_\_

### **SULEYMAN DEMIREL UNIVERSITY**

2017 - 2021 **Bachelor of Physics** 

#### **SULEYMAN DEMIREL UNIVERSITY**

2021 - Currenty **Master of Science in Physics** 

#### LANGUAGE -

Turkish English • • • • •

#### **PROJECT**

- My Codes | Wear QR Code
- PV Cell Calculator
- ONCV | Online
- Zinciri Kırma
- Spin Coater
- Basic Dictionary
- HMS-GMS MapView

#### **SKILLS** -

- ANDROID DEVELOPMENT
- **MVVM DESIGN PATTERNS**
- **COROUTINES**
- **HILT-DAGGER**
- **RETROFIT**
- ROOM

- **JETPACK NAVIGATION**
- **VIEW/DATA BINDING**
- **GMS SDK & HMS SDK**
- **REST APIs**
- **KOTLIN**
- **JAVA**

- UI / UX DESIGN
- **FIGMA**
- **FIREBASE**
- **SOLID**
- **GIT**

### INTERESTS -

- Listen to Music
- Playing Computer
- Swimming
- Walking

#### REFERENCES \_

#### SULEYMAN DEMIREL UNIVERSITY Physics Dept.

Assoc. Prof. Murat KALELI muratkaleli@sdu.edu.tr

#### SULEYMAN DEMIREL UNIVERSITY Physics Dept.

Assoc. Prof. Durmus Ali ALDEMIR durmusaldemir@sdu.edu.tr